
36th Annual Report
2019-2020

MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
Registered Ofce: Plot No. 3, Industrial Area, Phase-I, Chandigarh - 160002



FOR THE ATTENTIONOF SHAREHOLDERS

th
Pursuant to SEBiCuircular dated dated June 8 , 2018, the 
shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to 
get the shares dematerialized. For this you are required to 
open a demat account with any Depository Participant (DP) 
and send the shares to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent 
(RTA) through DP for dematerialization. In case your shares 
are not traceable, you may get in touch with the Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent for the procedure to get the duplicate 
share certificates and/or any other help/clarification. The 
contact detail of RTA are: M/s Skyline Financial Services 

st
Private Limited, D-153A, 1  Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, 
Phase-1, New Delhi-110020, Ph Nos. 91 011-40450193 to 88, 
Email :info@skylinerta.com

mailto:virenr@skylinerta.com


BOARD OF DIRECTOR

CHAIRMAN
Mr. Kamal Jeet
(w.e.f. 12/8/2020)

DIRECTORS
Mr. R.P. Goyal (resigned w.e.f. 12/8/2020)
Mr. Kamal Jeet
Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal 
Mr. Amit Kumar

COMPLIANCE OFFICER
Mr. Suraj Parkash Choudhary

AUDITORS
M/s Ashwani & Assocaites
Chartered Accountants
226-a, Tagore Nagar, Ludhiana (PB) 141001

BANKERS
Punjab National Bank, Sector 28 
Chandigarh

REGISTERED OFFICE
Plot No. 3,
Industrial Area, Phase-I, 
Chandigarh-160002

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER
 AGENT (RTA) 

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited
D-153A, Ist Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase-I, New Delhi-110020
Tel:+91 011-40450193, Fax +91 1130857562
Contact Person-Mr. VirenderRana
Email: virenr@skylinerta.com

EMAIL 
marblefinltd@gmail.com

WEBSITE
www.marblefinvest.com

CIN No.:
L65910CH1984PLC021285

36th Annual Report 2019-2020

Year ended 31st March 2020

Board Report 

Financial Statement

Notice

4

32

67

mailto:virenr@skylinerta.com
mailto:virenr@skylinerta.com
mailto:virenr@skylinerta.com
mailto:marblefinltd@gmail.com
mailto:marblefinltd@gmail.com
mailto:marblefinltd@gmail.com
http://www.marblefinvest.com
http://www.marblefinvest.com
http://www.marblefinvest.com


4

BOARDS' REPORT
To
The Members, 
Marble Finvest Ltd 
3, Industrial Area, Phase -1 
Chandigarh

thThe Directors are pleased to present the 36  Board Report along with the Financial statements of your Company for 
financial year 2019-20.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

36th Annual Report 2019-2020

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars  Current Year Previous Year 

a. Total Revenue 15.75 15.40 

b. Profit/(Loss) before Taxation (0.46) 5.16 

c. Less : Tax expenses (0.40) 1.54 

d. Profit after Tax (0.86) 3.62 

e. Add : Profit brought forward from previous year 243.10 240.20 

f. Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund u/s 45 IC 
of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934  

0.00 0.72 

g. Balance Carried over to Balance Sheet 242.24 243.10 

HIGHLIGHTS OF INDUSTRY 

Financial year under review was an extraordinary year evidencing the impact of the lockdown and restrictions imposed 
on various activities due to COVID-19 pandemic, while being a necessary measure to contain its spread, have also 
posed unprecedented challenges to all businesses, and the business operations of the Company have been no 
exception to this. The impact of COVID-19 has been disruptive on the operations of the Company. With the lockdown in 
many States/Union Territories across the country, the supply chains have been put under stress which has resulted in 
loss of business. 

PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF AFFAIRS 

Your company continues to hold the investments in various companies. Company has adopted first time IND-AS this 
year. The Company earned an income of Rs. 15.75 lacs during the year under review as against Rs. 15.40 lacs in the 
previous year. Company has Loss after tax of Rs.0.86 lacs.

CHANGE OF NATURE OF BUSINESS 

During the year there is no change in nature of business of the Company. Company is undertaking investment activity 
only.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Extract of Annual Return in MGT 9 under Companies Act, 2013(Act) is annexed at Annexure A to the Board's Report.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

Eight Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year including one meeting of Independent Directors. 

(Amount in Lakhs)
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of your Company declare as under that: - 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31.03.2020, the applicable accounting standards 
had been followed to the extent of their applicability along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 
at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

(e) the directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

Company has received declarations of Independence from Mr. R.P. Goyal, Mr. Kamal Jeet and Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal, 
Independent Directors, confirming their independence under the provisions of the Act. Independent Directors made 
performance evaluation of the Chairman.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME POLICY

The Company has framed Familiarization Programme Policy for Independent Directors which contain steps to be taken 
for familiarizing the Independent Directors with Companies business, Policies, applicable laws and procedures.  
Familiarization Programme Policy is available with the Company which can be assessed on website at 
http://www.marblefinvest.com/Familiarisation%20Programme-for-ID.pdf (Also refer to Corporate Governance Report 
for the same).

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

All the Directors have varied experience and specialized knowledge in various areas of relevance to the Company. The 
Board consists of directors appointed as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Since last Financial Year, the following changes have taken place in the Directorship/KMPs of the Company:

Company has received resignation from Mr. B.P. Nayyar, Director of the Company and Mr. Nand Lal Taneja, Chief 
Financial Officer, of the company on 15/07/2019 and 19/08/2019 respectively. 

Company has appointed Mr. Kamal Jeet as additional director on 24/09/2019 and Mr. Suraj Prakash Choudhary as 
Company Secretary on 24/09/2019.

The Company is in search of Executive Director on the Board of Directors. None of the Directors is liable to retire by 
rotation under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

None of the Directors are disqualified under section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 or liable to cease director u/s 167 of 
the Act. All present directors are Indian Residents.

DIRECTORS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (DIN)

All present directors on the Board have valid Director Identification Number (DIN) Directors and Company has complied 
with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors), Rules, 2014 in respect of DIN.

36th Annual Report 2019-2020
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REMUNERATION POLICY & APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has formulated Remuneration policy for directors and Key managerial personnel and other employees 
containing criteria for remuneration etc. and a policy of General Terms and Conditions for appointment of Independent 
Directors, determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of directors and other matters. Remuneration 
Po l i cy  i s  enc losed  as  Annexure  B  and  a lso  has  been  up loaded  on  webs i te  on  web l ink : -
http://www.marblefinvest.com/Terms%20of%20appointment%20of%20ID_Final.pdf.  

A policy of General Terms and Conditions for appointment of Independent Directors is available at weblink 
http://marblefinvest.com/policies.html.

AUDITORS

M/s Ashwani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regd. No. 000497N, Ludhiana (Punjab) has been appointed in 
place of M/s. VGM & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi bearing Firm Reg. No. 29823N, the Statutory Auditors, who 
has resigned. M/s Ashwani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regd. No. 000497N, Ludhiana (Punjab) has 
been appointed Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years.

The Auditors, in their Audit Report, have given Disclaimer of opinion the reply is as under:

Reply to point no.1-Since there is no change in the investment by the company in the current year as compare to previous 
year and financial statements of the Companies in which investments to the tune of Rs.3294.99 lacs made are yet to be 
audited and will be submitted as and when finalised.

Reply to point no.2- Company is making efforts to get the bank account activated, as and when confirmation received, the 
same will be submitted. 

Other Matters

Reply- Company is making efforts for searching managing director/whole time director or CEO within the financial 
budget of the company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

In compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended to date, Audit Committee of Directors 
comprising Mr. Kamal Jeet, (Chairman), Mr. R.P. Goyal, Director, and Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal, Director as Members of 
the Committee. Audit Committee held Six meetings during the financial year under report.   Board has accepted all 
recommendations of the Committee meetings. (Also refer to Corporate Governance of Boards' Report). 

VIGIL MECHANISM

Vigil Mechanism was formulated pursuant to Regulation 22 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 and section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 for the directors and 
employees to report genuine concerns or grievances about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of 
the company's Code of Conduct. Vigil Mechanism, recommended by Audit Committee and was approved by Board also 
available on web link at http://marblefinvest.com/Vigil%20Mechanism_Final%20.pdf

COST AUDIT

Section 148 of Companies Act 2013 and Cost Records and Audit Rules, 2014 and the provision in respect of 
maintenance of cost record and cost audit is not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

In terms of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder and on the recommendation of the Audit 
Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company had appointed M/s V.P. Chhabra and Associates, Practicing 
Company Secretaries (CP No. 5916) as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2019-20. 
Secretarial audit report as provided by M/s V.P. Chhabra and Associates, Company Secretaries is also annexed to this 
Report, in the prescribed Form MR-3, as Annexure-C. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, 
reservation, observation, adverse remark or disclaimer. Except the appointment of MD/WTD and Company Secretary.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND SECURITIES PROVIDED, 
UNDER SECTION 186 OF COMPANIES ACT 2013

Details on loans or investments are mentioned in Notes to financial statements of this Annual Report. (Refer Notes for 
investments and Notes for loans given of the attached financial statements for the financial year 2019-20).

The Company has neither provided any security nor given any guarantee on behalf of a third party.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE RELATED PARTIES

During the financial year, there is no materially significant related party transaction with the Company's promoters, 
directors, the management or their relatives which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 
The Company has also formulated a policy on dealing with the Related Party Transactions (including for material related 
party transactions) and necessary approval of the Audit Committee and Board of Directors were taken wherever required 
in accordance with the Policy. The details of such policies for dealing with all related party transactions are disseminated 
on the website of the Company .www.marblefinvest.com

Further, details of Related Party Transactions as required to be disclosed by Ind-AS on “Related Party Transactions” 
specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are 
given in the Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year 2019-20.

CAPITAL & RESERVES 

During the financial year, Company has not offered and issued shares. No amount has been transferred to General 
Reserve for the financial year 2019-20. Company has not issued equity shares (including sweat equity shares) with 
differential voting rights as to dividend, voting rights or otherwise. 

The Company being a Non Banking Financial Company has transferred an amount of nil to Statutory Reserve pursuant 
to Section 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934, due to incurred losses during the year.

DIVIDEND

During the financial year, Board of Directors has not recommended payment of dividend to members on the equity 
stshares of the Company for the year ended 31  March 2020, due to incurred losses during the year.

MATERIAL CHANGES 

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company, which has occurred 
between the end of the financial year of the Company i.e. March 31, 2020 and the date of the Directors' Report.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

Since, the Company is an Investment Company and did not carry any manufacturing activities and the Company has 
neither used nor earned any foreign exchange during the year under review. Hence, no particulars as per Section 
134(3)(m) read with Rule 8(3) of The Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 are being furnished under this head. 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

 As per Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 Mr. R.P. Goyal, Director, Mr. Kamal Jeet (Chairman) and Mrs. 
Sumiran Aggarwal, Director of the Company are the present members of the Committee. One committee meeting held 
during the year as there were no transfers of security, no Shareholder's complaint and issue duplicate share and split 
share.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

Company has formulated  Risk Management policy pursuant to section 134  and  177 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) 
and rules made thereunder  which is available on
 weblink .  http://marblefinvest.com/Risk%20Management%20Policy_Final%20.pdf

Company is not required to constitute Risk Management Committee under Regulation 21 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015 as amended to date.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company, disclosure under 134(3) (o) read with rules 9 of 
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 be treated as Nil. Company is not required to constitute CSR Committee.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

The Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015 stipulates the 
performance evaluation of the Directors including Chairman, Board and its Committees. Further, SEBI vide its circular 
dated January 5, 2017 issued a guidance note on Board Evaluation for listed companies. In view of the same and in terms 
of Board approved Nomination and Remuneration policy, the annual evaluation of directors of their own performance, 
Board Committees and individual directors (including Independent Directors) based on criteria for the Directors.

The performance of Board and its Committees, individual Director, and Chairperson were found satisfactory.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Company neither has Subsidiary nor Joint Venture nor associates during the Financial year 2018-19. None of the 
Company became Subsidiary or an Associates or Joint venture. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposits under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 from the public and as 
such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding on the date of Balance sheet. So, no information is required to be 
appended to this report in terms of Non Banking Financial Companies - Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2016.

MATERIAL ORDERS

No Significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which has impact on the going 
concern status and operations in future.

INTERNAL AUDITORS AND INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

M/s Rajesh Aggarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh were appointed as Internal Auditors of the 
Company. Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements having 
regard to size and nature of business activities of the Company. Internal financial controls aims within parameters to 
achieve operational efficiency, accuracy, compliance of policies and procedures, law and regulations. The Internal 
Auditors reports were placed before the Audit Committee. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable 
material weakness was observed. Internal Audit functioning is reviewed by the Audit Committee.  

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company is engaged in investment business, is considered to be only business segment under Ind A.S.. The 
Company hence during the financial year does not have any reportable business and/or geographical segment, 
therefore as per IND Accounting Standard “Segment Reporting” is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF BUY BACK OF SHARES

During the financial year, Company has not purchased its own shares nor given any loan for purchase of shares hence no 
particulars are required to be furnished under Section 67 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Indian Accounting Standard is 
not applicable to the company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES UNDER RULE 5(1), 5(2) AND 5(3) OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

Particulars of Remuneration under section 197(12) read with Rule 5(1), 5(2) and 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is at Annexure – D & E to the Board's Report.
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COMPANY'S POLICY ON PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has formulated a Policy for Prohibition of Insider Trading to deter the insider trading in the securities of the 
Company based on the unpublished price sensitive information. The policy envisages procedures to be followed and 
disclosures to be made while dealing in the securities of the Company. The full text of the policy is available on the 
weblink . http://www.marblefinvest.com/pdfs/Insider%20Trading%20Policy.pdf

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on Corporate Governance, a Certificate from the Company Secretary in Practice regarding compliance of 
conditions of Corporate Governance and declaration by CEO/CFO affirming compliance with code of conduct in terms of 
Regulations 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 are appended at Annexure – F, G and H to Board's report.

GENERAL 

(i) Your Directors state that there were no case(s) filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

(ii) Company is aware to build a sustainable work place environment, a common health and safety management 
system is being implemented.  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors acknowledge with gratitude the support received at all times from various departments of the Centre, 
State and Union Territory Government, Financial Institutions, Bankers, Government Agencies and other organization 
and contribution of employees.

For and on behalf of 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(Kamal Jeet)
� � � � � Chairman

DIN:08562859
lace:  Chandigarh
Dated: 10/11/2020
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Annexure - A

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

(i) CIN L65910CH1984PLC021285  

(ii) Registration Date   03.08.1984 

(iii)  Name of Company Marble Finvest Limited  

(iv) Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by shares/ Indian Non-     
government Company.  

(v) Address of the R egistered off ice and 
contact details 

3, Industrial Area, Phase 1  
Chandigarh  
Ph 072- 3911761/02  
Fax 0172- 3911704  

(vi) Whether listed company Yes  
(Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited)  

(vii) Name, Address a nd C ontact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. 
D-153A, Ist   Floor,  Okhla                                                                                               
Industrial  Area Phase-I,                                                                                            
New Delhi-110020 
Ph. No. 91-011-40450193 

II.   Principal Business Activities of The Company

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sr.No. Name and Description of 
main products/ services 

NIC Code of the Product/ 
service 

% total turnover of the 
company 

1. Other Financial Services 649 98.84% 

 
III.  Particulars Of Holding, Subsidiary And Associate Companies

S. N 
 

Name and Address of the  
Company  

CIN/GLN 
 

Holding/ 
Subsidiary 
/Associate 

% of 
Equity 
Shares 
held 

Applicable Section of 
Companies Act 2013  

Not Applicable  
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IV.     SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity Capital)

(i) Category-wise Shareholding�

36th Annual Report 2019-2020

 
Category

 
of
 

Shareholders
 No.

 
of
 

Equity Shares
 
held

 
at

 
the beginning

 
of

 
the

 
year

 
No.

 
of Equity

 
Shares

 
held

 
at

 
the end

 
of

 
the

 
year

 
% age 
Change 
during

 

The
 

year
 

  
Demat

 
Physical

 
Total

 
% of Total 
Equity 
Shares

 

Demat
 

Physical
 

Total
 

% of Total 
Equity 
Shares

 

 

A
 

Promoters 
  

1
 

Indian 
 

a
 

Individual /HUF
 

292000
 

0
 

292000
 

10.43
 

 
292000

 
0

 
292000

 
10.43

 
 

No 
 

Change
 

b
 

Central Govt
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
  

c
 

State Govt. (s)
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
  

d
 

Bodies Corporates
 

527200
 

0
 

527200
 

18.84
 

 
527200

 
0

 
527200

 
18.84

 
 

No 
 

Change
 

e Banks/FIs 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

f Any Other  0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

 Sub-Total (A) (1) 819200  0 819200 29.27 819200  0  819200  29.27  No  

Change  

2 Foreign 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

a NRIs-Individual  0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

b Others-Individual 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

c Bodies Corporates  0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

d Banks/FIs 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

e Any Other  0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

 Sub-Total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

 Total Shareholding of 
Promoters (A) = 
(A)(1)+A(2) 

819200 0 819200 29.27 819200  0  819200  29.27  No  

Change  

B Public Shareholding          

1 Institution  0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

a Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

b Banks/FIs 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

c Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

d State Govt 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

e Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

f Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

g FIIs 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

h Foreign Venture Capital 
Funds 

0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

i Others (Specify)  0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

 Sub Total –B(1) 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  No  
Change  

2 Non Institutions          
a Bodies Corporate          

 i)  Indian 1220000 499650 1719650 61.44 1220000  499650  1719650  61.44  No  
Change  

 ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   
b
 

Individual
          

I
 

Individual Shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital upto

 
Rs 1 lakh 

 

0
 

106550
 
 

106550
 
 

3.81
 

0
 

106550
 
 

106550
 
 

3.81
 

No 
 

change 
 

ii
 

Individual Shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital excess of Rs 1 lakh

 

0
 

153600
 

153600
 

5.49
 

0
 

153600
 

153600
 

5.49
  

c
 

Others (Specify) 
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
  

 
Sub-Total (B) (2)

 
1220000

 
759800

 
1979800

 
70.73

 
1220000

 
759800

 
1979800

 
70.73

  

 
Total Public Shareholding 

 (B) = (B(1) +B(2)
 

1220000
 

759800
 

1979800
 

70.73
 

1220000
 

759800
 

1979800
 

70.73
 

No 
 Change
 

C
 

 

Shares held
 

by
 

Custodian
 for

 
GDRs

 
&
 

ADRs
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

No 
 Change
 

D
 

Grand Total 
 (A+B+C)

 

2039200
 

 

759800
 

2799000
 

 

100
 

2039200
 

 

759800
 

2799000
 

 

100
 

No 
 Change
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(i)     Shareholding of Promoters

S.
No.

 Shareholder’s

 

Name

 Share

 

holding

 

at

 

the beginning

 

of

 

the

 

year

 Shareholding

 

at

 

the

 

end of the year

 

  

No. of Equity 
Shares

 %of total 
Equity 
Shares of

 

the 
company

 

%of 
Equity 
Shares 
Pledged/ 
encumb-
ered to
total 
Equity 
shares

 

No. of Equity 
Shares

 %of 
total 
Equity

 

Shares 
of

 

the 

 

company 

%of Equity

 

Shares 
Pledged/ 
encumb-

  

ered

 

to

 

total Equity 
shares

 

% change

 

in 
Equity share 
holding during

 

the year

 

1 Sanjay Singal
 

83300
 

2.98
 

0
 

83300
 

 2.98
 

0
 

No
 

2 Aarti
 

Singal
 

41700
 

1.49
 

0
 

41700
 

1.49
 

0
 

No
 

3 Aniket
 

Singal
 

83500
 

2.98
 

0
 

83500
 

2.98
 

0
 

No
 

4 Sanjay Singal 
(HUF)

 83500
 

2.98
 

0
 

83500
 

2.98
 

0
 

No
 

5 BIC
 

Investments 
Private Ltd

 30000
 

1.07
 

0
 

30000
 

1.07
 

0
 

No
 

6
 

Essenn 
Investments Pvt 
Ltd
 

30200
 

1.08
 

0
 

30200
 

1.08
 

0
 

No
 

7
 

Bhushan 
Information 
Technologies 
Private Ltd 

35000
 

1.25
 

0
 

35000
 

1.25
 

0
 

No
 

8 Asl Investments 
Pvt Ltd 

72000 2.57 0 72000 2.57 0 No 

9 Reward Capital 
Services Private 
Limited 

90000 3.22 0 90000 3.22 0 No 

10
 

Décor 
Investment & 
Finance Private 
Ltd 

90000 3.22 0 90000 3.22 0 No 

11
 

Olympian Finvest 
Private Limited 

90000 3.22 0 90000 3.22 0 No 

12

 
Kishorilal 
Constructions 
Private Limited  

90000 3.22 0 90000 3.22 0 No 

 Total 819,200 29.27 0 819,200 29.27 0 No 

(ii)    Change in Promoters' Equity Shareholding(please specify, if there is no change)
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S.No. Name of the 
Shareholder  

At the Beginning of 
The year  

Date wise increase / decrease in 
shareholding specifying reasons for 
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc) 

Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during the year 
 

At the end of the 
year 

 No of 
Equity 
Shares  

%age to 
total Eq. 
Shares 

Date  No. of 
Equity 
Shares 

%age to total 
Equity 
Shares 

No of 
Equity 
Shares 

Reaso
ns  

No of 
Equity 
Shares  

%age 
to total 
Eq. 
Shares 

There is No Change
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(iv)   Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 
        GDRs and ADRs):

Sn Name of the 
Shareholder 

 
At the Beginning of

 

The year 

 
Date wise increase / decrease in 
shareholding specifying reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. 
allotment /transfer/bonus/sweat 
equity etc)

 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 
the year

 At

 

the end of the year 
(or on the date of 
separation, if 
separated during the 
year)

 
 

 

No of Equity 
Shares 

 %age 
to total 
Eq. 
Shares

 

Date 

 

No of 
Equity 
Shares

 
Reasons 

 

No. of 
Equity 
Shares

 
%age to 
total Eq. 
Shares

 
No of 
Equity 
Shares 

 
%age 
to total 
Eq. 
Shares

 

1 Overtop Financial 
Advisory Pvt. Ltd.

 210000
 

7.50
 

NIL
 

NIL
 

NIL
 

-
 

-
 

210000
 
7.50

 

2 Skybase Infra 
Private Limited 

200000
 

7.15
 

NIL
 

NIL
 

NIL
 

-
 

-
 

200000
 
7.15

 

3 Albino Investment 
Consultants P Ltd 

140000 5.00 NIL NIL  NIL  -  -  140000  5.00  

4. Welkin Investment 
Consultants Pvt. 
Ltd. 

140000 5.00 NIL NIL  NIL  -  -  140000  5.00  

5 Suryamukhi 
Projects Pvt.

 
Ltd.

 

130000 4.64 NIL NIL  NIL  -  -  130000  4.64  

6 Mangalmayee
 Hirise

 
Pvt.

 
Ltd.

 

130000
 

4.64
 

NIL
 

NIL
 

NIL
 

-
 

-
 

130000
 
4.64

 

7. Vighnaharta Infra 
Developers 
Private Limited

 

100000
 

3.57
 

NIL
 

NIL
 

NIL
 

-
 

-
 

100000
 
3.57

 

8. Deveshwar Realty 
Private Limited

 

100000

 

3.57

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

-

 

-

 

100000

 

3.57

 
9 Sundeep Credits 

Pvt.

 

Ltd.

 

100000

 

3.57

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

-

 

-

 

100000

 

3.57

 
10 Utkarsh Printing 

Press Pvt.

 

Ltd.

 

100000

 

3.57

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

-

 

-

 

100000

 

3.57

 

(v) �   Shareholding of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel 

Sn. Name of the 
Shareholder  

At the Beginning of 
the year  

Date wise increase / decrease in 
shareholding specifying reasons  

Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during the year  

At the End of the 
year  

 No of 
Equity 
Shares  

%age to 
total Eq. 
Shares 

Date  No of 
Equity 
Shares 

Reasons  No. of 
Equity 
Shares  

%age to 
total 
Equity 
Shares  

No of 
Equity 
Shares  

%age 
to total 
Eq. 
Shares  

NIL  
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S.N Particulars  Secured 
Loans 
excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

A  Indebtedness at the 
Beginning of the year  

    

 I Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 ii Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 
iii

 
Interest accrued but not due

 
NIL

 
NIL

 
NIL

 
NIL

 

  
Total (i+ii+iii)

 
NIL

 
NIL

 
NIL

 
NIL

 

B
  

Change in Indebtedness 
during the financial year

 
    

 
I
 

Addition (Net)
 

NIL
 

NIL
 

NIL
 

NIL
 

 

ii.
 

Interest Accrued & Due
 

NIL
 

NIL
 

NIL
 

NIL
 

 

iii.

 

Interest Accrued but not 
due

 NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

 

ii

 

Reduction 

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

  

Net Change

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

C

  

Indebtedness at

 

the

 

end of

 

the

 

financial

 

year

 
    

 

I

 

Principal Amount

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

 

ii

 

Interest due but not paid

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

 

iii

 

Interest accrued but not due

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

V. Indebtedness

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount 
 

Nil
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B.     Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors  Total Amount 

  R. P. Goyal **B.P.Nayyar
 

Kamal Jeet Sumiran Aggarwal
 

 

1.
 

Independent Directors 
 

 

·
 

Fee for Attending Board 
Meetings*

 

·
 

Conveyance Charges
 

 

 
 

Nil
 

 

Nil
 

 
 

Nil
 

 

Nil
 

 
 

2000
 

 

1000
 

 
 

12850
 

 

13850
 

 
 

14850
 

14850
 

 

Total (1)

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

3000

 

26700

 

29700

 

2.

 

Other Non-Executive 
Directors· Fee for 

 

attending board / committee 
meetings· Commission 
Others,

 

please specify

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

 

Total (2)

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

 

Total (B)=(1+2)

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

3000

 

26700

 

29700

 

 

Total Managerial 
Remuneration

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

3000

 

15000

 

15000

 

 

Overall Ceiling as per the 
Act(11% of profit)

NA

 

NA

 

NA

 

NA

 

NA

 

*Company has received waiver of receipt of sitting fees from Mr. R.P. Goyal and Mr. B.P. Nayyar.
** Mr. B.P. Nayyar, Director of the Company has been resigned w.e.f. 15/07/2019.

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO Company 
Secretary 

*CFO Total 

1. Gross salary  
(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of 
the Income-tax Act, 1961  

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 
 (c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961 

 
NA 

 
50,000 

 
 

- 
 

- 

 
355782 

 
 

- 
 

- 

 
405782 

 
 

- 
 

- 

2. Stock Option NA Nil Nil Nil 

3 Sweat Equity NA Nil Nil Nil 

4 Commission 
 - as % of profit 
 - others, specify… 

NA Nil Nil Nil 

5 Others, please specify NA Nil Nil Nil 

 Total NA 50,000 355782 405782 

 

*Mr. Nand Lal Taneja, CFO of the company has been resigned w.e.f. 19/08/2019
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VII.    PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:

Type              Section of the 
Companies Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty/ 
Punishment/ 
Compounding fees 
imposed 

Authority  
[ RD/ NCLT/ 
COURT] 

Appeal made, 
if any (give 
Details) 

A.
 

COMPANY
  

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

B. DIRECTORS 
 

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
 

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 

Annexure - B

MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED 
REMUNERATION POLICY 

(FOR THE DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
AND OTHER EMPLOYEES)

1. Regulatory Requirement 

� Pursuant to Section 178 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, (Act) and rules made 
thereunder and Regulations 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015, the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee (“Committee”) shall formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, 
key managerial personnel and other employees.

The Policy has been framed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors and 
based on its recommendation, approved by the board of directors of the Company. The policy may be reviewed 
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors. 

2. Purpose 

Remuneration Policy (“Policy”) provides a framework for remuneration to be paid to the members of the Board of 
Directors (“Board”) and Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) of the Company (collectively referred to as 
“Executives”). The expression KMP shall have the same meaning as defined under the provisions of Act. The 
Policy also provides a framework for identification of persons who are qualified to become directors.

3. � Objectives 

3.1 The remuneration policy seeks to enable the company to provide a well- balanced and performance-
related compensation package, taking into account shareholder interests, industry practices and 
relevant Indian corporate regulations. 
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3.2 The remuneration policy will ensure that the interests of Executives are aligned with the business 
strategy and risk tolerance, objectives, values and long-term interests of the company and will be 
consistent with the "pay-for-performance" principle. 

3.3 The remuneration policy will ensure that remuneration to Executives involves a balance between fixed 
pay and incentive (by way of increment/bonus/ promotion/any other form) reflecting short and long-term 
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals. 

4 Principles of Remuneration and Criteria for determining Remuneration 

4.1� The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate 
directors and KMP of the quality required to run the company successfully;

4.2 Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; 
and

4.3 Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance 
between short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its 
goals.

The criteria for determining the remuneration shall be broadly guided by:

4.4 Requisite qualification, commensurate with the Job profile.
4.5 Characteristics and Skills.
4.6 Experience in business, government, academics, technology, human resources, social responsibilities, 

finance, law etc. and in such other areas as may be considered relevant or desirable to conduct the 
Company's business in a holistic manner and as may be decided by Committee.

4.8� Director should possess high level of personal and professional ethics, integrity and values. They 
should be able to balance the legitimate interest and concerns of all the Company's stakeholders in 
arriving at decisions, rather than advancing the interests of a particular constituency.

4.9� Directors must be willing to devote time and energy in carrying out their duties and responsibilities 
effectively. They must have the aptitude to critically evaluate management working.

4.10� In case of other employees other than director, KMP, the criteria will be decided by the Companies 
Management.

5 Remuneration to Executives 

5.1 Executives may be paid remuneration by way of fixed salary and allowances as per Company rules 
subject to the provisions of companies Act, 2013.

5.2� Personal benefits Executives may have access to benefits/perquisites as per the rules and regulations 
of the Company. Executives may also be entitled to retirement benefits such as provident fund, gratuity 
and/or such other benefits as per the rules of the Company. 

5.3� The Remuneration of other employee other than Executives will be decided by the HR department of 
the Company in accordance with the skill and qualification  

6 Remuneration to non-executive directors 

6.1� Non - Executive may be paid remuneration by way of sitting fee and reimbursement of expenses for 
participation in the Board and other meetings and commission and/or such other payments as may be 
permitted by the law applicable to such payments. Such payments shall be subject to the provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013.

7 Amendments to this Policy 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is entitled to amend this policy including any amendment or 
discontinuation of one or more incentive programmes introduced in accordance with this Policy.

36th Annual Report 2019-2020



18

Annexure-C

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies Appointment and 
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,
Marble Finvest Limited
3, Industrial Area,
Phase – I
Chandigarh- 160002

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances 
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED'S books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, 
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in 
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by MARBLE 
FINVEST LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1992 ('SEBI Act'):
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 

2011.
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009- 

Not applicable as the company has not issued any securities during the financial year under review.
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations 2014- Not 

Applicable as the company has not provided any share based benefits to the employees during the year.
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 and 

Chapter V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 effective from December 01, 2015- Not applicable as the company has not issued any debt 
securities during the financial year under review.

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and the 
amendments thereof: Not Applicable as none of the securities of the company was delisted during the audit period.

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998- Not applicable as the 
company has not bought back any of its securities during the financial year under review.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India and notified by the Central Government effective from July 01, 2015.
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During the financial year under review, the company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, rules, regulations, 
guidelines, standards etc. mentioned above.

Based on our examination and the information received and records maintained, I further report that:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with Independent Directors with one woman  director. The 
vacancies created in the office of KMPs yet to be filled.

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
were sent well in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on 
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

3. All decision were carried out on the basis of majority while the dissenting members' views, if any,were captured 
and recorded as part of the minutes.

4. The company has proper board processes.

Based on the compliance mechanism established by the company and on the basis of the compliance certificate(s) 
issued by the Company Secretary/ Officers and taken on record by the board of directors in their meeting(s), I am of  
opinion that:

1. There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the 
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

2. On examination of the relevant documents and records, on test check basis, the company has generally 
complied with the directions, guidelines and regulations issued by the Reserve Bank of India in respect of Non- 
Banking Financial Companies.

Apart from the businesses stated above, there were no instances of:

(i) Public / Rights / Preferential issue of shares / debentures / sweat equity.
(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities.
(iii) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc.
(v) Foreign technical collaborations.

� � � �                                         FOR V.P. CHHABRA & ASSOCIATES.

                                                V.P. CHHABRA 
M. NO.: 7878 
CP No.: 5916

UDIN – A007878B001168831
PLACE: LUDHIANA
DATE: 06/11/2020
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Annexure – D

DETAILS PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH 
RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) 
RULES, 2014

Relevant 
clause u/r 
5(1) 

Prescribed Requirement Particulars 

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director 
to the median remuneration of the employees 
of the company for the financial year 

As on now there are one employee 
Company Secretary and the said 
ratio  is not applicable as there is no 
remuneration given to any Director 
of the Company 

(ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of 
each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
Executive Off icer, Company Secretary or 
Manager, if any, in  
the financial year 

Nil 
 

(iii)
 

The percentage increase in the median 
remuneration of employees in the financial 
year

 

NA
 

(iv)
 

The number of permanent employees on the 
rolls of Company

 

One
 

(v)
 

Average percenti le increase already made in 
the salaries of employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the last financial year 
and its comparison with the percentile 
increase in the managerial remuneration and 
justification thereof and point out if there are 
any exceptional circumstances for increase in 
the managerial remuneration

 

NA
 

(xii)
 

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the 
remuneration policy of the Company.

 

The Remuneration is as per 
Remuneration Policy of the 
Company.
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Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Detail of top ten employees in terms of Remuneration drawn

Name  Salary 
Per 
month 
In Rs.  

Designation  Nature of 
employment
whether 
contractual
or 
otherwise  

qualificati
on  and 
experience
of the 
employee  

date of 
commen-
cement of 
employment

 

the age 
of such 
employee

 

the last 
employment 
held by such 
employee 
before 
joining the 
company  

the 
percenta
ge of 
equity 
shares 
held by 
the 
employee 
in the 
company 
within the 
meaning 
of clause 
(iii) of 
sub-rule 
(2) above 
and 

 

Whether 
any such 
employee 
is a 
relative of 
any 
director or 
manager 
of the 
company 
and if so, 
name of 
such 
director or 
manager.

 

          Mr. Suraj 
Choudhary

 

25000

 

Company 
Secretary

 

Contractual

 

Company 
Secretary

 

24.09.2019

 

35

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

N.A.
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Annexure F

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE                                                                        

VISION & MISSION 

Company believes in good Corporate Governance practices and complying applicable mandatory requirements.

Company's Philosophy 

The Company is committed to good Corporate Governance practices. Your Directors endeavor to adhere to the 
Standards set out by the Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Your Company is, therefore, complying in all 
material respects .

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Composition:

The Board consists of three Directors, all are non-promoters non-executive Independent Directors, including one 
Woman Director. The Company is making efforts to appoint a Whole Time Director. 

Meetings and attendance records of each Director

During the year, eight Meeting of Board of Directors were held on 27-05-2019, 21-08-2019, 24-09-2019, 21-10-2019, 13-
11-2019, 14-02-2020 and 12-03-2020 including a separate meeting of Independent Directors held on 12-03-2020.

The intervening period between two Board Meetings was well within the maximum prescribed gap of One Hundred and 
Twenty days pursuant to Section 173 of Companies Act 2013.

Attendance record of Directors at Board/Committee/General Meetings and details of directorship  during the year ended 
st31  March 2020 are given below:- 

S.No.  Name of 
Director 

Category Attendance Particulars No. of Other Directorship and 
Committee Member/ Chairmanship* 

Remarks 

   No.of 
Board 
Meetings 
held 

No. of 
Board 
Meetings 
attended 

Attendance 
at last AGM 

Other 
Directorship 

Committee 
Members(**) 

Committee 
Chairman-
ships (**) 

 

1 R.P. 
Goyal  

Independent 8 3 Yes 7 4 1  

2 * B.P. 
Nayyar 

Independent 1 1 NA - - -  

3
 

Sumiran
 

Aggarwal
 

Independent
 

8
 

8
 

Yes
 

1
 

4
 

-
  

4
 

*Kamal Jeet
 

Independent
 

5
 

5
 

NA
 

14
 

2
 

2
  

 
*Mr. B.P. Nayyar has been resigned from the Directorship w.e.f. 15/07/2019, and Mr. Kamal Jeet has been appointed as 
Director w.e.f. 24/9/2019.

(*)� Directorship and Committee Membership/ Chairmanship in Listed Companies and Unlisted Public Limited 
Companies. Membership also includes Chairmanship.

� Committee here means Audit Committee and Stakeholder Relationship Committee.

Relationship between Directors inter-se

None of the Directors on the Board were directly or indirectly related inter-se.

Number of Shares and convertible instruments held by Non- Executive Directors
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None of the Non-Executive Directors on the Board held shares and convertible instruments of the Company. 

Formal letter of appointment to Independent Directors

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors have been disclosed on the website of the Company 
at weblink: http://marblefinvest.com/Familiarisation%20Programme-for-ID.pdf

Performance evaluation of Independent Directors

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, laid out the evaluation criteria for performance evaluation of 
the Board, its Committees and all the individual directors. The Criteria for performance evaluation are active participation 
in board/ Committee meeting and healthy discussion to dispose of business of the company. The performance 
evaluation for the financial year was carried out in accordance with the criteria laid out by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee. The evaluation of all directors (including independent directors) was done by the entire Board 
of Directors (excluding the director being evaluated).The Non-Executive Directors had no pecuniary relationship or 
transactions with the Company in their personal capacity during the year under review. Other conditions of Board & 
Committees are as per the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Code of Conduct

The Company is committed to conduct its business in accordance with the applicable laws, rules and regulations and 
with the highest standards of business ethics. The Board has adopted a Code of Ethics for Directors, Senior 
Management and other Employees of the Company. The Code is available on the website of the Company's weblink: 
http://marblefinvest.com/code_of_conduct.html

AUDIT COMMITTEE

�
Audit Committee of Directors comprises Mr. R. P. Goyal, Mr. Kamal Jeet and Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal, members. Mr. 
Kamal Jeet is Chairman of the Committee and is independent and non-executive Director and have reasonable 
Knowledge of Accounts to analyze Financial statements. The committee met six times during the year i.e. on 27/05/2019, 
21/08/2019, 24/09/2019, 21/10/2019, 13/11/2019 and 14/02/2020.

Name Designation Meeting Attended (No. of Meeting(s) 
held: 06) 

Mr. R. P. Goyal  Member 2 

Mr. Kamal Jeet Chairman 3 

Ms. Sumiran Aggarwal Member 6 

 
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under:

1. Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure 
that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of 
the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees. 

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors. 
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial' statements before submission to the board for approval, 

with particular reference to: 

a. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's 
report in terms of clause (5) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.
c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings. 
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements. 
f. Disclosure of any related party transactions. 
g. Qualifications in the draft audit report. 

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for 
approval. 

6.� Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
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7.� Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties.
8.� Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.
9.� Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary.
10.� Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.
11.� Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal 

control systems. 
12. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, 

staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of 
internal audit. 

13. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on. 
14. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control system of a material nature and reporting the matter 
to the board. 

15. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as 
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

16. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors. 

17.� Reviewing the functioning of Whistle Blower mechanism in the Company.
18. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 
19.� Considering such other matters as the Board may specify.
20.� Reviewing other areas that may be brought under the purview of role of Audit Committee as specified in SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, as and when 
amended.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee in pursuance of provisions of section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and 
following are the present members of the Committee.  One Meeting held during the financial year on 24/09/2019.

 
The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee also covers such functions and scope as prescribed under 
section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framed thereunder and Regulation 27(2) SEBI (LODR) 2015.

Company has adopted a Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees; regulated 
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board. The Policy is also available on the weblink 
http://marblefinvest.com/Remuneration-Policy%20Final.pdf.

The remuneration to the Key Managerial Personnel is paid on the scale determined by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee within the limits approved by the Shareholders at the General Meeting. The Non-Executive, 
Independent Directors are entitled to sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board and its Committees. However, the 
Company has received a waiver letter from Mr. Ravi Parkash Goyal and Mr. Budhi Parkash Nayyar, Independent 
Directors for non receipt of sitting fees. Thus, sitting Fees is only being paid to Ms. Sumiran Aggarwal and Mr. Kamal Jeet 
Independent Director.

a) In Compliance of Schedule  V (C) (5), the details of remuneration paid to the Directors during the year under 
review : 

Name Designation Meeting 
Attended (No. of 
Meeting(s) held: 01)

Mr. Kamal Jeet Member -

Mr. Ravi Parkas Member 1

Ms.Sumiran Chairperson 1

Sr. No. Name of Director Service Term No. of share held Sitting Fee Annual Salary & perks 

1.  Mr. R.P. Goyal 
(Non- Executive Independent) 

- Nil Nil NA 

2.  Mr. Kamal Jeet (Non- Executive 
Independent)

- Nil 2000 NA 

3.  Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal 

(Non executive Independent) 
_ NIL 12850 NA 
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STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

Mr. R.P. Goyal, Mr. Kamal Jeet and Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal are the present members of the Stakeholder Relationship 
Committee, Mr. Kamal Jeet is Chairman of the Committee. One committee meeting held during the year as there were no 
transfers of Securities, no Shareholder complaints,  or issue of duplicate share/split of shares.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Risk Management  Pol icy  o f  the Company is  ava i lab le  on the webl ink  o f  the Company 
http://marblefinvest.com/Risk%20Managemnt%20Policy_Final%20.pdf. Company is not require to constitute a risk 
management Committee. 

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

The details of Annual General Meetings held during the preceding three years and special Resolutions passed is as 
under:-

Year  Date  Time  Venue  Special Resolution Passed 

2016-17 29.09.2017 12.30 P.M. Regd. Office NIL 

2017-18 29.09.2018 3.30 PM Regd. Office NIL 

2018-19 30.09.2019 1.30 PM Regd. Office NIL 

 
(a) Extra Ordinary General Meeting 

The details of Extra Ordinary General Meetings held during the preceding three years and special 
Resolutions passed is as under:-

Year  Date  Time  Venue  Special Resolution Passed 

2018-19 18.12.2019 1.00 PM Regd. Office NIL 

 
(b)  � During the last 3 years special resolutions of postal ballot were as under

Year  Date  Special Resolution Passed through postal Ballot 

2016-17 29.09.2017 1. Authority To Board of Director to Borrow  
2. Authority To Board of Director to give 

loan / guarantee / securities / invest funds 

DISCLOSURES 

a) Related party transactions

The particulars of transactions between the company and its related parties as per the Ind AS “Related 
Party Disclosures” issued by the ICAI are disclosed in Notes to Financial Statements. However these 
transactions are not likely to have any conflict with the Company's interest. All related party transactions 
are negotiated at arms length basis, and are in the ordinary course of business and are intended to 
further the Company's interests. The company has adopted the Related Party Transaction policy which 
is also available on the website of the Company at weblink:
 http://marblefinvest.com/Related_Party_Transactions_Policy.pdf.

b)� Accounting Treatment

�
The Company has prepared the financial statements in accordance with the Ind Accounting Standards 
issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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c)� Whistle Blower Policy 

 The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy called 'Vigil Mechanism' available to the employees 
and directors to blow the whistle/highlight any fraud, irregularity, wrongdoing etc., which is also avail on 
the weblink http://marblefinvest.com/Vigil%20Mechanism_Final%20.pdf

d) Compliances by the Company

 The Company has complied with the material applicable requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI 
and other Statutory Authorities on matters related to capital markets except that the Company is yet to 
appoint Executive Director. 

e) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the Non mandatory 
requirements of this clause.

  The Company has duly complied with mandatory requirements and non-mandatory requirements have 
not been adopted.

f)� Details of policy for determining material subsidiary

�
 The Company has no subsidiary and thus, the Company is not required to formulate policy for 

determining material subsidiary.

g)� Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed Suspense Account- NIL

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The Company normally publishes quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results in English Daily and in Hindi daily 
widely circulated and results are promptly furnished to stock exchanges for display on their website.  Annual Reports and 
other important information are circulated to members and are also placed on Company's website 
www.marblefinvest.com. 

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

st nda) Annual General Meeting for the year 31  March 2020 will be held on 22  December 2020 at 11:30 am through 
Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM):

st stb) Financial calendar:  1  April  to 31  March

Financial reporting for the quarter ending:- 

Financial Results for the Period Ended Dates 

30
th
 June 2019 August 2019 

30
th
 September 2019 November 2019 

31
st
 December 2019 February 2020 

31
st
 March 2020 May 2020 

a) Dates of Book Closure�
th nd15  December 2020 to 22  December2020 (Both days Inclusive).

b) Dividend Payment Dates

stNo dividend is recommended for the financial year ended 31  March 2020.

c) Listing of Securities 
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The Company has  listed its securities on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited, a Nationwide Stock 
Exchange and is regularly complying with SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with Metropolitan Stock Exchange of 
India Limited. The Company has made the payment of Annual Listing Fees for the year 2019-20.

d) ISIN No. for dematerialization of Equity Shares 

INE 476K01013

e) Market Price Data at MSEI 

The stock has not been traded on the stock exchange as such there is no market price data available.

STf) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31  March, 2020

Range No. of Shareholders No. of Shares % age 

1-500                                                                                                                                                                                465 21292 0.76 

501-1000 6 5550 0.20 

1001-2000 0 0 0 

2001-3000 4 10908 0.38 

3001-4000 4 12800 0.46 

4001-5000 3 15000 0.53 

5001-10000 5 41000 1.47 

10001 &  above 39 2692450 96.20 

Total  526 2799000 100.00 

sti)     Shareholding pattern as on 31  March, 2020

Category No. of Shares 
held  

% age 

Promoters & Associates 
Financial Institution(s) 
Mutual Funds/Insurance Companies 
NRIs 
Bodies Corporate 
General Public 

8,19,200 
0 
0 
0 

17,19,650 
2,60,150 

29.27 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

61.43 
9.30 

Total  27,99,000 100.00 

j) Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA)

 M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, 
st D-153A, 1  Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1 

 New Delhi -110020.  
 Ph. No. 011-26812682/40450193-97 Fax- 011-26812682 
 Email: info@skylinerta.com

k) Share Transfer System 

 Transfer of shares held in physical form can be lodged after demat with Registrar & Share Transfer Agent at the 
above mentioned address. The transfer requests are normally processed within 15 days of receipt of 
documents, if documents are found in order. Shares under objections are returned within two weeks. 

l)� Delegation of Authority to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents.

 The Board has delegated authority to M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, the Registrar and Transfer 
Agent (RTA) to expeditious processing of Share Transfers in the interest of investors. 
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m) Dematerialization of shares 

st As at 31  March, 2020, 2039200 Equity shares out of 2799000 Equity Shares of the Company, forming 72.85% 
of the Company's paid up capital is held in the dematerialized form. 

n)� Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report 

 The Company obtains the said report on quarterly basis under regulation 55A of the SEBI (Depositories and 
Participants) Regulations, 1996, as amended to date from a Company Secretary in Practice, confirming that 
total issued capital of the Company is in agreement with the total number of shares held in physical form and total 
number of shares held in dematerialized form and is placed before the Board on a half yearly basis.

o)� Nomination Facility:

 Pursuant to provisions of Section 72 of Companies Act, 2013, members are entitled to make nomination in 
respect of shares held by them. Members holding shares in physical form and are intending to make/change 
nomination in respect of their shares may submit Form SH-13 to company's Registrar & Transfer Agent. All 
correspondence by the Shareholders may be sent to RTA.

p)� Compliance Officer and Address for Communication 

 Mr. Suraj Prakash Choudhary, Company Secretary appointed as Compliance Officer of the Company in place of 
Mr. R.P. Goyal, w.e.f. 24/09/2019. 

All Correspondence by the shareholder may be sent at the registered office of the Company or at the address of RTA. 

CERTIFICATION ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has obtained a Certificate as stipulated Regulation 34 (3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 regarding 
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance and is annexed herewith Annexure G.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

As required under Schedule 2 (part B) of Regulation 17(8) SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 Chief Financial Officer and 
Director  of the Company have issued the Compliance Certificate for the year ended March 31, 2020 which is  annexed to 
this report  as Annexure H.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT  

Industry Structure and Developments

The outbreak of coronavirus 2019 (COVID19) has globally disrupted people's lives, interrupted businesses and 
jeopardized decades of development progress. In a bid to combat the COVID-19 threat, the nationwide lockdown in India 
was first announced by the Government of India on March 24, 2020 which was further extended in a phased manner. 
With a considerable uncertainty around the world, the pandemic, its macroeconomic fallout, and the associated impact 
on financial and commodity markets, the World Economic Outlook has estimated global growth to decline in 2020 before 
recovering in 2021. 

Business transactions may be postponed or cancelled, or they may occur in significantly lower volumes than initially 
forecasted due to COVID-19 lockdown. 
India's financial service sector has grown from strength to strength over the years, built on prudential lending practices, 
robust regulatory environment and sound technology base and enabled growth of economic activities. While commercial 
banking stays at the forefront of the financial system, the growing pie of NBFCs has significantly contributed to industrial 
growth. 

Non-Banking Finance Companies (NBFCs) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) continue to make a major impact 
on the lending side both in consumer/retail lending and commercial/business lending. During the year Capital Market has 
also witnessed growth.  FIIs are showing interest in matured Indian Capital Market and manufacturing sector. 

Opportunities

The RBI has given certain waivers to the borrowers which include moratorium to pay principal and interest with relaxation 
on their classification as a non-performing asset or a restructured asset. The management of the Company is confident 
that the business operations will pick up progressively. The Company is taking all necessary measures in terms of 
mitigating the impact of the challenges being faced in the business. 
Easy availability of finance, less legal requirements, less time consumption, Industries feel easy to approach NBFC for 
finance.

Threats

The lockdown and restrictions imposed on various activities due to COVID-19 pandemic, while being a necessary 
measure to contain its spread, have also posed unprecedented challenges to all businesses, and the business 
operations of the Company have been no exception to this. The impact of COVID-19 has been disruptive on the 
operations of the Company. With the lockdown in many States/Union Territories across the country, the supply chains 
have been put under stress which has resulted in loss of business. 

Stock market is very uncertain and chances of loss are there. Non-banking financial companies (NBFCs) have faced 
numerous challenges over the past few years. Growth in assets under management (AUM) has been slowing down 
across segments and NBFCs have lost market share to banks in some asset classes. Except few securities which has 
shown upward trend most of the security are traded below issue price.

Outlook

The Reserve Bank of India has taken certain measures to give some relief to the lending institutions in the areas of 
liquidity, regulation and supervision, and financial markets.

NBFCs have played a key role in the development of important sectors like Road Transport and Infrastructure which are 
the life lines of our economy. This role has been well recognized and strongly advocated for, by all the Expert Committees 
and Taskforces setup till date, by Govt. of India & RBI. It is an established fact that many unbanked borrowers avail credit 
from NBFCs and over the years use their track record with NBFCs and mature to become bankable borrowers. Thus, 
NBFCs act as conduits and have furthered the Government's agenda on Financial Inclusion. Implementation of IBC 
code by the government has impacted the performance of many industrial houses and consequently has also affected 
financial sector

Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged in investment business and is considered to be only business segment under Ind A.S., hence 
segment reporting is not applicable.
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Risk and Concern 

Kindly refer the note “internal auditors and internal financial controls on Board's Report”

Internal Control System 

Kindly refer the note “internal auditors and internal financial controls on Board's Report”

Material Development

There is no material development in Human Resources/ industrial relation front, since there is no worker.

Cautionary Statement

Forward looking statements in the report carries risks of policies and market uncertainties. That may impact the business 
as well as ability of implement the strategy. The company does not undertake to update these statements. 

Annexure G

CERTIFICATE
(Under Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015)

To the Members of 
Marble Finvest Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Marble Finvest Limited('the Company') for 
the year ended 31 March 2020 as stipulated in Regulation 27(2)of the SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Company has complied with the same materially.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was 
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the 
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the 
Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has 
complied in material respects with the conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015.

We have been explained that there were no investor grievances against the Company as per the record maintained by 
the Company and RTA.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency 
or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

                                              � � � FOR V.P. CHHABRA & ASSOCIATES

          V.P. CHHABRA 
M. NO.: 7878 
CP No.: 5916

UDIN – A007878B001168941
DATE: 06/11/2020
PLACE: LUDHIANA
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Annexure H

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD
Under regulations 17(8) SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015

To
The Board of Directors
Marble Finvest Limited

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements for the year 2019-20 and to the best of our 
knowledge and belief, we certify that:

· These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that 
might be misleading;

· These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

We further certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 
year 2019-20 are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company's code of conduct

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control systems and have evaluated the effectiveness 
of the Company's internal control systems pertaining to financial reporting and  have disclosed to the auditors and the 
Audit Committee, deficiencies, if any, in the design or operation of the internal control, of which I am aware of and steps 
have taken or propose to be taken to rectify these deficiencies.

We have also indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee -

· Significant changes in internal control reporting during the year 
· There has not been any significant changes in accounting policies during the year 
· No instances of significant fraud as per my awareness

(Kamal Jeet)
Director

Place: Chandigarh
Dated: 10/11/2020
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NOTICE

THNOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 36   ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE SHAREHOLDERS OF MARBLE 
NDFINVEST LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY THE 22  DAY OF DECEMBER 2020 AT 11.30AM THROUGH 

VIDEO CONFERENCING (“VC”)/OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”) TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING 
BUSINESS

ORDINARY BUSINESS

st1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement i.e. Balance Sheet as at 31  March 2020 and 
stStatement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31  March 2020 alongwith Auditors 

Report and Board's Report thereon.

2. To consider Appointment of Statutory Auditors and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the 
following resolution as an ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors Rules, 2014 (the Rules)), including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force and pursuant to recommendation made by the Board of Directors 
at its meeting held on 10/11/2020 M/S. Ashwani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regd. No. 
000497N, Ludhiana (Punjab) be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company.

“Resolved further that M/s Ashwani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regd. No. 000497N, Ludhiana 
(Punjab), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of five consecutive years 

stto hold the office from the conclusion of this 36th Annual General meeting until the conclusion of the 41  Annual 
General Meeting of the Company at remuneration to be decided by the Chairman of the Company, from time to 
time.”

� �
SPECIAL BUSINESS 

3. � To consider appointment of Mr. Kamal Jeet (DIN 08562859) as an Independent Director for second term 
of five years and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the 
following resolution as a Special resolution: 

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies Appointment and Qualification of 
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 
force) and applicable regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
approval of the members of the company be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Kamal Jeet (DIN 
08562859),Independent Director of the Company for a term of five consecutive years to hold office and who shall 
not be liable to retire by rotation.” 

4. � To consider appointment of Mr. Amit Kumar (DIN 08725640) as an Independent Director for second term 
of five years and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the 
following resolution as a Special resolution: 

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies Appointment and Qualification of 
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 
force) and applicable regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
approval of the members of the company be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Amit Kumar (DIN 
08725640), Independent Director of the Company for a term of five consecutive years to hold office and who 
shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

By order of the Board

For Marble Finvest Limited

� � �
Suraj Chaudhary

(Company Secretary)
Place: Chandigarh

Dated: 10/11/2020
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NOTES FOR MEMBERS ATTENTION:

1.� In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA') has vide its circular 
dated 5 May 2020 read with circulars dated 8 April 2020 and 13 April 2020 (collectively referred to as 'MCA 
Circulars') and SEBI circular dated 12 May 2020 permitted holding of the annual general meeting ('AGM') 
through VC/OAVM facility, without the physical presence of the members at a common venue. In compliance 
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act'), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the 'SEBI Listing Regulations') and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company 
is being conducted through VC/OAVM hereinafter called as 'e-AGM'.

th2.� The deemed venue for 36  e-AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company 

3.� Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a 
proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. Since this AGM 
is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC/OAVM facility, physical attendance of members has 
been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be available for 
the e-AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

4.� Institutional/Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to be sent a 
scanned copy (pdf/jpg format) of its board or governing body's resolution/authorisation, etc., authorising their 
representative to attend the e-AGM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said 
resolution/authorisation shall be sent to the scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to 
cskaranvirbindra@gmail.com with a copy marked to marblefinltd@gmail.com.

5.� The facility of joining the e-AGM through VC/OAVM will be opened 15 minutes before and will be open upto 15 
minutes after the scheduled start time of the e-AGM, i.e., from 10.45 am to 11.15 am and will be available for 
1,000 members on a first come first-served basis. This rule would however not apply to participation of 
shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding, promoters, institutional investors, directors, key and senior 
managerial personnel, auditors, etc.

6.� In terms of sections 101 and 136 of the Act, read with the rules made thereunder, the listed companies may send 
the notice of AGM and the annual report, including financial statements, boards' report, etc. by electronic mode. 
Pursuant to the said provisions of the Act read with MCA Circulars, SEBI Circular dated 12 May 2020, Notice of 

th36  1e-AGM along with the Annual Report for FY2019-20 is being sent only through electronic mode to those 
members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/depositories. Members may note that the 
Notice and Annual Report for FY2020 will also be available on the Company's website at 
https://www.marblefinvest.com website of the stock exchanges i.e., BSE Limited at www.msei.com

7.� SEBI vide its notification dated 8 June 2018 as amended on 30 November 2018, has stipulated that w.e.f. 1 April 
2019, the transfer of securities (except transmission or transposition of shares) shall not be processed, unless 
the securities are held in the dematerialised form. The Company has complied with the necessary requirements 
as applicable, including sending of letters to shareholders holding shares in physical form and requesting them 
to dematerialise their physical holdings.

8.� In case of joint holders, the member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the 
Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the e-AGM.

9.� For ease of conduct, members who would like to ask questions/express their views on the items of the 
businesses to be transacted at the meeting can send in their questions/comments in advance during the period 
starting from 19/12/2020 (9.00 a.m.) upto 20/12/2020 (5.00 p.m.) mentioning their name, demat account 
no./Folio no., e-mail Id, mobile number, etc. The queries may be raised precisely and in brief to enable the 
Company to answer the same suitably depending on the availability of time at the meeting.

10.� Since the meeting will be conducted through VC/OAVM facility, the route map is not annexed to this Notice.

�
11.� Non Resident members are requested to inform immediately to RTA (a) change in residential status on relating 

to India for permanent settlement (b) particulars of bank account maintained in India with complete name of 
bank, branch address, account type, account number, if not furnished earlier.
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12.� M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd, are Registrar & Share Transfer Agents (RTA) of the Company.�
Any correspondence relating to shares can be made to the company's registrar at their following address:

 M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, 
 D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi-110020, 
 Ph. Nos. 011-40450193 to 97, Email: marblefinltd@gmail.com
 website: www.skylinerta.com

� Members are requested to notify the change of Address if any.

13.� The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from 15/12/2020 to 22/12/2020 
(both days inclusive).

14.� Members seeking information about the accounts are requested to write at least 10 days before the date of the 
meeting to the Company so that it may be convenient to keep the information ready for the meeting.

 
15.� All the documents referred to accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the registered office of the  

Company on all working days except Sunday and National Holiday between 11.00 AM to 1.00 PM upto the date 
of Annual General Meeting.

16.� Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID numbers for 
easy identification of attendance at the meeting.

17.� The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account 
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, 
therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their 
demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company/RTA.

18.� Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, companies will serve Annual Reports and other 
communications through electronic mode to those Members who have registered their e-mail address either 
with the Company or RTA. 

�
 Members who have not registered their e-mail address with the Company are requested to submit their request 

with their valid e-mail address to RTA. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to register/update 
their e-mail address with their Depository Participant(s) directly. Members of the Company, who have registered 
their email-address, are entitled to receive such communication in physical form upon request.

19.� Notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to those shareholders/beneficial owners whose name will appear 
in the register of the members/list of beneficiaries received from the depositories as on 13/11/2020.

20.� The detail of Directors proposed to be re-appointed, under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 36 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 at the Annual General Meeting are given below:
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Sr. No.

 

Detail of Directors

 

to be re-appointed

 
 1

 

Name

 

Mr. Kamal Jeet

 

Mr. Amit Kumar

 

2

 

Date of Birth

 

25/01/1984

 

26/07/1988

 
3

 

Expertise/ Experience 
in Area

 

10 year experience in Accounts

 

5 year experience in Marketing

 4

 

Qualification

 

MBA Finance

 

MA in Polytical Science

 
5

 

Directorship in other 
Companies

 

1.Prudent Transport Company 
Limited

 
2.Diyajyoti steel limited

 
3.Marsh steel trading limited

 
4.Titanic steel industries private 
limited

 
5.Vintage steel private limited
6.Aromatic steel private limited

 

1.  Sidhivinayak International 
Private

 

Limited 

 
 

2. Radhika Steels Private 
Limited 

 
 

3. Evergrowing Iron & Finvest 
Private

 

Limited

  
4. Kishorilal Constructions 

Private Limited
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 7.Priyanka iron & energy private 

limited

 8.Bhushan aluminium & power 
private limited

 9.Sidhashwar commercial private 
limited

 10.Vindyachal mercantiles private 
limited

 11.Gainda mal chiranji lal private 
limited

 12.Olympian finvest private limited
 13.Nilanchal investments private 

limited
 

14.Decor investment & finance 
private limited 

 
  

 

5. Rockland Steel Trading 
Private Limited

  
 

6. Bhushan Airways Services 
Private Limited

  
 

7. Asl Investments Private 
Limited 
 

 
8. Bic Investments Pvt Ltd

 
 

 9.  BSN enterprises private limited  
10. Skap electronics private limited 
11. Adhunik investments pvt ltd  
12. Essenn investments private limited  
13. Flawless holding & industries 
      private limited 
14. Atmaram house investment pvt. ltd. 

 

6 Shareholding in the 
Company as on 
31/03/2020 

Nil Nil 

21.� Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed in respect of special business.

22.� Voting through electronic means
 
 For Remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM
1. As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general meetings of the 

companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide 
Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 
dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM will thus be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio 
visual means (OAVM).  Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 
2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the 
business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the 
authorized e-Voting's agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-
voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at 
the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This 
will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional 
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend 
the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of 
ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote 
for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State 
or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.
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6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling 
the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.marblefinvest.com. The Notice can also be 
accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited at 
www.msei.in respectively.  The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing 
the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. .www.evotingindia.com

7. The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 
2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020.

(i) The Company is pleased to provide its members facility to exercise their  to vote on resolutions proposed to be 
thconsidered at the 36  Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted 

through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system 
from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited (CDSL):

The instructions and procedure for shareholders voting through electronically are as under:

(ii) The voting period begins on 19/12/2020 at 10:00 AM and ends on 21/12/2020 at 05:00 PM. During this period 
shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off 
date (record date) of 13/11/2020, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by 
CDSL for voting thereafter.

(iii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting 
venue.

(iv) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website .www.evotingindia.com

(v) Click on Shareholders.

(vi) Now Enter your User ID 
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(vii)  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(viii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to  and voted on an earlier www.evotingindia.com
voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

(ix)  If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
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 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha -numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both 
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are 
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in 
the PAN field.

 
Sequence number is printed on address label.

 

• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before 
the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the

 

PAN field
 

Dividend 
Bank A/c 
Details

 
 

OR

 

Date of 
Birth (DOB)

 

Enter your Dividend Bank A/c Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in 
your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

 

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id 
/ folio number in the Dividend Bank A/c details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

 

http://www.evotingindia.com
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(x)  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(xi)  Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, 
members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to 
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also 
used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, 
provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your 
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(xii)  For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions 
contained in this Notice.

(xiii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Marble Finvest Limited on which you choose to vote.

(xiv) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” 
for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution 
and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xv)  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xvi) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be 
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and 
accordingly modify your vote.

(xvii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xviii) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting 
page.

(xix) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User ID and the image verification 
code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xx)  Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

· Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log 
on to  and register themselves as Corporates.www.evotingindia.com

· A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

· After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and 
password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

· The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the 
accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

· A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of 
the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the 
same.

(xxi) Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after despatch 
(through email) of the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e.13/11/2020 may follow the same 
instructions as mentioned above for e-Voting.

(xxii) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 
(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at , under help section or write an email to www.evotingindia.com
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

18.� A member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through remote e-voting or at the meeting. If a member 
casts votes by both mode then voting done through remote e-voting shall prevail.

19.� The member who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting but 
shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.   

20.� The scruitinizer for voting is M/s V.P. Chhabra & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries, 386-C, Rajguru 
Nagar, Ludhiana, Punjab
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 
DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED 
IN THIS NOTICE: 

 1.  For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy 
of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

 2.  For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account detials (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID or NSDL-16 
digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned 
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to Company/RTA email id. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERSATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-Voting 
system. Shareholders may access the same at https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/members 
login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members 
login where the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

2. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

3. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 
disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore 
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves 
as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 2 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat 
account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish 
to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 2 days prior to meeting mentioning 
their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). These queries 
will be replied to by the company suitably by email. 

6. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their 
views/ask questions during the meeting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-
voting.

2. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote 
on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote 
through e-Voting system available during the AGM.

3. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same 
shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility , then the votes cast by such 
shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the 
shareholders attending the meeting.

4. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not 
be eligible to vote at the AGM.
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(xiv) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

· Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to 
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

· A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

· After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The 
Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

· The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of 
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

· A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

· Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter 
etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the 
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; marblefinltd@gmail.com (designated email address 
by company)  , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the 
scrutinizer to verify the same.

 If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the e-Voting System, you may refer 
the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at , under help www.evotingindia.com
section or write an email to  or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder (022-23058738 ) or Mr. helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
Mehboob Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542).

 All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, 
Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal 
Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-23058542/43.
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STATEMENT ANNEXED PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN RESPECT OF THE 

SPECIAL BUSINESS

ITEM NO.2

M/s Mehra Goel & Co., Chartered Accountants, firm Reg. No.000517N, New Delhi have tendered their resignation from 

the position of Statutory Auditors due to their inability to continue as Statutory Auditors the Company, resulting into a 

casual vacancy in the office of Statutory Auditors of the Company as envisaged by section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“Act”). Casual vacancy caused by the resignation of auditor can be filled by the shareholders in General Meeting
within three months from the date of recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company. The Shareholders in 

their EGM held on 18/12/2019 appointed M/s Ashwani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regd. No. 000497N, 

Ludhiana (Punjab) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy until the conclusion of the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting and that they shall conduct the Statutory Audit for the period ended 31st March, 2020 on such 

remuneration as may be fixed by the Chairman in consultation with them.

The Board recommends that the Company should continue to avail services of M/s Ashwani & Associates, Chartered 

Accountants, Firm Regd. No. 000497N, Ludhiana (Punjab), as Statutory Auditor of the Company. M/s Ashwani & 

Associates, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regd. No. 000497N, Ludhiana (Punjab) have conveyed their consent to be 

appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company along with a confirmation that, their appointment, if made by the 

members, would be within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, Ordinary Resolution is 

submitted to the meeting for the consideration and approval of members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives are in any way 

concerned or interested in the resolution set out at Item No.2 of the Notice.

ITEM NO.3 

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, appointed Mr. Kamal 

Jeet as an Additional Director on 24/09/2019 under Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. He is an Independent 

Director in terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. In terms of the provisions of Section 161(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, he will hold office till the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

Mr. Kamal Jeet fulfil the conditions specified in the Act and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent 

Director of the Company and is independent of the management.  Mr. Kamal Jeet, being eligible has offered himself for 

appointment as a Director., Board recommend appointment of Mr. Kamal Jeet as an Independent Director for a term of 5 

(Five) years. Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Kamal Jeet as an Independent Director setting out the terms 

and conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the 

Company during normal business hours on any working day till the date of AGM.

Except Mr. Kamal Jeet and his relatives, no other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their 

relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolutions set out at Item No. 3.

ITEM NO.4

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, appointed Mr. Amit 

Kumar as an Additional Director on 12/08/2020 under Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. He is an Independent 

Director in terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. In terms of the provisions of Section 161(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, he will hold office till the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
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Mr. Amit Kumar fulfil the conditions specified in the Act and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent 

Director of the Company and is independent of the management.  Mr. Amit Kumar being eligible has offered himself for 

appointment as a Director. Board recommend appointment of Mr. Amit Kumar as an Independent Director for a term of 5 

(Five) years. Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Amit Kumar as an Independent Director setting out the terms 

and conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the 

Company during normal business hours on any working day till the date of AGM.

Except Mr. Amit Kumar and his relatives, no other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their 

relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 4.

By order of the Board

For Marble Finvest Limited

Suraj Chaudhary

(Company Secretary)

Place: Chandigarh

Dated: 10/11/2020
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